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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535

February 19, 2013

Subject: BRITISH SECURITY COORDINATION/
INTELLIGENCE OPERATIONS 9/1939-12/1941

FOIPA No. 1196182-000

The enclosed documents were reviewed under the Freedom of Information/Privacy Acts (FOIPA), Title 5,
United States Code, Section 552/552a. Deletions have been made to protect information which is exempt from
disclosure, with the appropriate exemptions noted on the page next to the excision. In addition, a deleted page
information sheet was inserted in the file to indicate where pages were withheld entirely. The exemptions used to
withhold information are marked below and explained on the enclosed Explanation of Exemptions:

Section 552 Section 552a
™ (b)(1) I~ ™" I~ (d)5)
™ (b)2) I~ (b)(7)(B) ™ 02
™ (@A) ™ (b)7)(C) ™ (k)(1)
v (b)(7)(D) ™ (k)(2)
I~ (b)(7)E) ™ (KE)
[~ (b)(7)F) I~ (k@)
[ (b)4) [~ (b)®) I~ (k)(5)
™ (b)5) ™ (b)) ™ (k)6)
[~ (b)6) ™ (k)(7)

26 page(s) were reviewed and 26 page(s) are being released.

r Document(s) were located which originated with, or contained information concerning other Government
agency(ies) [OGA]. This information has been:

I™ referred to the OGA for review and direct response to you.

referred to the OGA for consultation. The FBI will correspond with you regarding this information
when the consultation is finished.

In accordance with standard FBI practice and pursuant to FOIA exemption (b)(7)(E) [5 U.S.C. § 552/552a
(b)(7)(E()(2)], this response neither confirms nor denies the existence of your subject's name on any watch
lists.

For your information, Congress excluded three discrete categories of law enforcement and national



security records from the requirements of the FOIA. See 5 U.S. C. § 552(c) (2006 & Supp. IV (2010). This
response is limited to those records that are subject to the requirements of the FOIA. This is a standard
notification that is given to all our requesters and should not be taken as an indication that excluded records
do, or do not, exist.

v

'r:You have the right to appeal any denials in this release. Appeals should be directed in writing to the Director, Office
of Information Policy (OIP), U.S. Department of Justice, 1425 New York Ave., NW, Suite 11050, Washington, D.C.
20530-0001, or you may submit an appeal through OIP’s eFOIA portal at http.//www.justice.gov/oip/efoia-portal.html.
Your appeal must be received by OIP within sixty (60) days from the date of this letter in order to be considered timely.
The envelope and the letter should be clearly marked “Freedom of Information Appeal.” Please cite the FOIPA
Request Number assigned to your request so that it may be easily identified.

r The enclosed material is from the main investigative file(s) in which the subject(s) of your request was the focus of
the investigation. Our search located additional references, in files relating to other individuals, or matters, which may
or may not be about your subject(s). Our experience has shown when ident, references usually contain information
simitar to the information processed in the main file(s). Because of our significant backlog, we have given priority to
processing only the main investigative file(s). If you want the references, you must submit a separate request for them
in writing, and they will be reviewed at a later date, as time and resources permit.

v

See additional information which follows.

Sincerely,

Dbl

David M. Hardy

Section Chief

Record/Information
Dissemination Section

Records Management Division

Enclosure(s)

In response to your specific Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request submitted to Records Management
Division in Winchester, VA, enclosed is a processed copy of the FBI Headquarters file 62-HQ-64178.
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Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Vashington, D. C.

COORDINATION OF INFORMATION AS i
BETWEEN THE NEW YORK OFFICE AND Vot CETREEN. )

NEW YORK CITY

Dear Sir:

Through the cooperation of the TImmigrat

Naturdl ization Service and the U. S. Customs Service
York City, from day to day when various boats arrive
b?

make a check of suspects who have come to our abtent
. from various sources. We check thoroughly the identii;
o~ of the person arriving, make searches of his baggage?as ar-

ranged with the U. S. Customs, and other inquiry to fetermine’
any and all possible information as to the person cohcermned.
Based upon the information which we previously had gs to this |
findividual and the information which we develop, vanpious in-
1 vestigations are then pursued if the person looks like a likely
suspect as being engaged in any subversive activity fmd par-

As the Bureau is aware, considerable i ormation

in the past has been to guspects wyhich
had been developed_h as a regmﬁm b7D

the actlvitlies of
the handling of the matter at New York, we of course hav

stops against these indlviduals with the Immigration &. Natu-

:.. ralization Service and the Customs Service, in additibn to

w -~ \Smeking our usual check. This check involyes both pex sons
Z=oQarriving via steamship lines at the Porf o

ggg as the clipper ships. 07 IDED, .
EE2a

With this thought in mind,
sib].f\[\improve the handling of this situati

~¢ \\2“0/(

g\/ g// b /4 JOPiES DESTROYED AR
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Director CONEDBE A Rugust 1h, 191

to make available to us any and all possible suspects who
should be checked, upon their arrival in this country, by the
Bureau, Special Agent H. G. Foster, who has been handliing
the checks on the boats with other personnel, together with

Special Agent J. F. Gerdls, dlscussed the al posgsiblli- 7D
'-ti-&s_'a.s_tn._ih.e_ma.ther_qf_i:%ﬁon with | | '
[New
York City. (&i& -
attention of - |was called to the

difficulty of covering many situations wherein the informa-

tion which was available to them does not reach us until

after the person has actually arrived in the United States.

As a result of this conference, the followlng general plan

for cooperation was outlined, based upon the suggestions re- b7D
ceived from] |]and the difficulties we were having in ‘
covering all persons who should be covered. It 1s to be noted
that at one time there was considered the possibility of in-
terviewing and checking each individual who arrived on these
various boats, particularly from European ports, and the dif
ficulties as to this were previously set out for the 1lnforma-
tion of the Bureau. The plan herelnafter outlined is in pur-
suit of a plan whereby we can effectively cover thils by a se-
lective arrangement rather then an indiscriminate check of

any and all individuals who from day to day arrive by the

various means above indicated( y

is the control point for all iﬁfﬁ*mationmm—m;l

Western Hemilsphere; that as a result of this they recei in-
formation from all parts of the world as developed by
| | concerning people who are en route to the "b7D
Unilted Stafes or who have indicated an intention of coming
'\ to the United States, who might after arrival here be en-
' ed in some subversive activity agalnst the interests of
| |end also of the U. S. Government,
1 Wwnen and 1f Ghey arrive in this country. | “Jindicated
j that there 1s presently considereble information avallable
as to numerous persons in his filles, hgre at New York, obtained
in the manner above indicated. @%\

AR,

With the thought in mind of further increasing
the possibilities of the information which will be availabl

c%mmw SE@Rﬁ\
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Director (_,,.\Wm August 1l, 1941
oo
to him,| Jhas stated he will communicate with[__]

~ | in order that their representatives in Europe will

furnish to him complete and full information as to any and
all persons who may arrive iIn the Unlted States at some future
date or who are now arranging to proceed to the United States.
He has indicated that he will make the information as to all
of these individuals available to us. This would of course
allow for our making a stop card as against each of these in-
dividual action when and if they arrive in the Unilted
States. l |indicates that he also prepares stop cards
as against these various individuals in order that should they

come to his atbtention in the United Sta s.\he will know of
his prior information concerning them.

It was indicated to| _ |that we would be
particularly desirous of knowlng as to any activity they might LD
take as toward any of these types of persons. His ntion ’

was called specifically to the fact that apparently
had conducted some investigation from time to time in matters
which had crossed with the investigative inquiry of the Bursau.
These situationg have previously been the subject of letters

to the Bureau. )ﬂ

lIn rder to make this plan of action effective,
it wlll of co e be necessary for us to have avallable at
the earliest possible date information as to the persons ap-
pearing on the passenger lists of boats destined to the Unlted
States, as well as a list of the clipper passengers. The
thought as to this wouldl_;p_uh;ﬂs we would be able to check
these various lists with |to make cer-
tain that he had furnished us any and all Information he might
have as to any of these individuals before they arrived in the
United sStates. This of course would make it possible for us
to plan accordingly, the necessary check and search to
be made upon arrival, t would also allow for us to take
suitable action by réferdnce to the State Department and the
Imnigration & Naturalization Service in order to advise them
of individuals who possibly should not be admitted for entry.
Some of these possibly could be stopped at the origlnating
point by the refusal of a visa or, having arrived here, they
then could be denied entry. These sltuations, of course,
would probably necessitate contact with the State Department
and the Tmmigration & Nabturalization Service as to each par-

h70




Director August 1l, 19l

ticular subject. %is action would depend, of course, upon

the nature and completeness of the information which was then
availseble to u%

indicated that in order to make this
plan operative, he would initiate various operations herein-
after stated. ]indicated th at he would arrange for
the receipt of 1is¥Ts oI all passengers arriving on various
steamships at New York City and other ports; that he would ar-
range to have these lists forwarded from such points as Spain
and Portugal immediately the finel list of passengers has been 7T
arrived at and as were departing upon the particular boat. He
indicated he would arrange to have these passenger lists for-
warded to him by alirmail. Thls would provide for the receipt
of the passenger lists some days ahead of the arrival of the
boat itself in the United States. Immediately these lists
were avallable to him in the United States, he would check
them agalnst his records and then furnish us with the list

as well as information as to any individuals listed thereon
as to which he had not already furnished us the detailed in-
formation available in his file. This would make possible
our usual check and 1nvesti@tive acti as to the persons
listed vho warranted such check.

\ | | indicated that the\iassenger lists
which he will have forwarded to him airmail will include any

passengers being carried on freight or cargo ships from Europe
to the United States. It is noted that these freight ships
frequently proceed to ports other than New York City. We
would of course check the 2 information

and the information from and when such
ship was arriving at a port other than New York City, we !
would arrange for the particular office covering that port |

to make the same type of check we make as to suspects arriv-
ing in the United States. %\

In this same connection| |s tated that
many of the Spanish Line ships which arrive at New York
City, prior to arrival discharge passengers at Havana, Cuba.
The se passengers usually awalt a visa for entry into the
United States, and some general plan will be worked out %

es

B7D

whereby the Miami Office can make the wusual check upon th
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Director . AT August 1, 1941

A\

people if they enter any port in Florida, that is, wherein
we have information-i cating that they are suspects who
should be cheoked.?}

indicated that he does not receive
lists of the passengers departing on the clipper ships from
However, in this connectlion, it will be possible
for the New York Office to dotain these lists of passengers
twenty~four hours in advance of the arrival of the clipper,
through the operating agency. indicated that he
would arrange with |to advise
him fully o any persons departing on the clipper as tg_which
they had information of this character and wherein he,b
has not already been advised of such information.
In comnection with the passenger lists of the clipper ships,
we will check these lists with| |in the same manner
as the lists obtained as to s teamsh bringing passengers
into par ts of the United States.

“ [indicated to both the clipper
ships and the s teamships stopping at Bermuda en route to

the United States from Europe, and as concerns various per-
sons detaipned, searched or gquestioned there, he will arrange
to have cable him detailed information
as to these individuals in order that if it is desirable, we
can handle these persons in the usual manner, whereg they are
suspects, upon arrival at the Port of New York.%

The information as above indicated to be obtained
by[[____ lat the points stated would also be cbtained by
him from any other control stations of | |
and the information made available to us in the usual manner.
As to any end all of these situations wherein the person is
arriving at a port other than the Port of New York, we would
then furnish this information to the Bureau office covering
the port for the necessary action. The information, of course,
would apply to both citizens of the United States and aliens,
and would cover perscns destined to the United States, as well

as persons proceeding en route via the United Stateg to some
other point such as South America or Mexlco.

[ |called attention to the

act that_cgr-
tain passenger carrylng vessels dezrting from Spain angg

o

b7D

b7

b7D
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Portugal .carry passengers to South Amerigca,. So f these
eventually may reach the United States. has in
mind to develop the same information as t© these individuals
and forward to us a list of any suspected persons, in order
that we might make a check of them if in the future they ar-
rive in the United States. is not certain as to
Jjust how definite a setup he can arrange in South America to
be advised as to when and if this type of individual might
proceed to the United States from South America after arrival
there, but he indicated that he is exploring the possibili-
tles with the govermment in order that if possible, he might
be advlised if these suspected persons leave South America for
the Unlted States or if they le ave from certain polnts in
Africa for the United States. If he can arrange for this,

he wlll have forwarded to his office by airmail, a report

of the departures of these persons from Africa or South
America in order that he may furnish us this information

for a suitable check;as 2ec?ssary at the port of entry in

August 1ll., 191

the United States.

As to this particular situation, it is possible
we may be able to arrange at New York for advice as to the
passengers being carried on the various American lines ar-
riving at the Port of New York from South America, in order
that we may check these lists agalinst our varlous stop notices
of various suspects and thereby arrange for a check of them
on arrival in this port or any other port of the United States.
This latter situation may represent considerably more in the
way of a general setup in order to cover all of the various
borders of the United States, particularly Mexico, as well
ag the other ports of entry other than New York City.

| |indicated that they apparently have
a:Econnected with hils service, apparently operating
under tructions of their chief representative in the
United States, who 1s developing informants among the crews
of the various ships coming into the United States. He in-
d cates that the information from these informants will be
avallable to him, and in the fubture he will arrsnge to furnis
us with any informetion developed in this way at the earliest

b




Director M August 1l, 1941

posslible date in order that we may take suitable action, par-
ticularly when this concerns another crew member who might

be a courier. He indicated that he would endeavor to advise
us of the ships upon which he has a coverage by an informant
thereon, and in thils connection we will of course try to

develop additional informents along the same lines for our
own purposes.

When this information is made available to us
by as he indicated he would do, it is believed
that we wlll have a much closer check and more effective
check of incoming passengers arriving in the United Statesf

[SXERD]
| ladvised on-Augast 11, 1941 that he i
had put into effec e above indicated plan of operation,

as indicated by him, in order to obtaln information and that
the agreed information would be forthcoming at a later date

in the near fubure. @
It is my derstanding that apparently

has consulted wi th| |and they undoubtedly are 57D
agreeable to his furnishing information to us. We will ar-

range to accept this info course, and in a spirit

of cooperation furnish to from time to time such

Information as may come to our attention which we believe he
isinterested in and which, of course, in many instances will
indicate to him particularly as to certain individuals that
he should take no action inasmuch as we are covering the
situation. Q\

ecial Agent H. G. Foster will maintgin close bID
contact wit as well as Supervisor E. F.{Emrich .
i

in order that we may take advantage, of the informat they

indicate will be available to us s this develops the Bu~
rean will be advised of the results which are being obtained
collectively and of course individually as to the gsons

who are developed as suspects for investigation.

J
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D oheadaide wha ile LGl LbaYg

At 4315 F.7¢ on Septevher 9th I saw the Area Controllerat nis office
ab nis request.

Hc stated that there was a natter regardin;, soe butterfliocs or butler-
fly trays walca 0t vouth America whien he had bezn asked
to check into by 11 view of tne apparent difficaliy

encounter in dealins with cvr offlze resordin:
tne ~akb.r

Tha story told me by the iArea Controller in this regard is 53

! Iara sunposed Lo have tipped us off sbout shipmenis ol
rutberfly trays and ornacents froo oubn America v here and Lhe -aesiblt
that tae bubterilies contained some hidden merzapes or code com-mqicabicns-

that go.e weozs azo wo seized aboul four of these trajs av'd nfter e *inin
ther, roported that wa could find no mesmsa-es _or other %
cance in conacetion wita these outlerflics.

I;:__E___l is suppo skad Spscial 7.E ich for one or two of
nese trays so that right examine them since they 1% certzin
that some of thLess 83 ¢o sd sacret code messazes but thal Emriect
refused to turn thea over to the.&

Cn Leptembor 9th Agent Foater of the lational iefense Vnit apparontly
acr'O'wniﬂd bf the '..,stoua Ligeuts seized seven or elpit of thase iravs on the
Seie .)ra7i1 ar:i taat these ars now in the vustoms Appraisal lLitoare in nogs-nsion

wllowas

‘v‘

of L Iuste ., The vustsns refused o iive Llhe savy tho Lrays u-on the revies
of Lt, ::3nolds, Liowever, if Captain tastall persomaliy makas the pesuest L

lxrea Sontroller fesls thad he waald probably receive the treys.

1t also appears frow the story that Azent rmrich is sunposnd to navs:
called the lLavy and expressed surprise that the Navy wanted to_cbtain toze
trays ard asike. 1f the Lavy would relaasa the trays to tune rd

The irea Gonbtryller pointed out that he cannot sse any rcaso. why W=
doa't pive evargl of the trays we have mince thry were tae onns

who as«ed us to look for them anu if we can't find out anything of value as &
result of our examinations, it rmgzy be that | ean, waica after all
would b niznly desiravle since tacy certal nly anxle to have a cral
at it, He apparently has besn appealed to by o secure several ol
‘the travs for them ard e fecls that irasrach 58 he, throurn the c:nf Tranz’

u '
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kemoraadua :
T Seplecder 1U, 12084

I.o.Lmil._ﬁ-ﬁ_and..EﬁL_iT trying to securs the cooperation of in[ ] o
and is tryi ; foreiga contachs

art cuntacts on vessely soc that the al=at ba sev up
on Lsmerican vesdsels turoupn bLneg dnmcrican authorities, the leaat we could do
woulu o€ Lo Jet tosm nave & lew of tnese trays in order to <eep tarir zoo- »

i informed Lhe Area Controller that i knew nothin: about the mattier
personally but that .« would loox inlo the situation and advise him in Lao
prenises oa Saptesbsr 13th. He was vory anxious to b2 able to geb fig tisrs
or delinits advice in the promises by the mor@iﬁg of Saptesser 10U

I %talkad £o you 2bout this situstion on the ni-rt af le-tzr 2~ o
s3SI wgre going to adviss me regariiag the detatils 35 that | slqabl haaidle tha
mattor alts e Area Joutroller.




Busyre " Yiew York City

Septenber 10, 1941
-*@rjf.'}?i&.'\?ﬁl@j
FEVGIALDEY TOR TRl GORITLLUY:

l AEs DUPTTRFLY ﬁajztg )

. Susplementin: my rmemorandum to you earlier this morning regarding the
conversation : had with the Area Controller yesterday sfternoon, I called the
Area Controller at 11 k... today and informed nim thal so far as we were con-
cerned it woulu be perfectly all right for ONI to obtain tne butterfly lrays
pressuily in possession of the Customs if the Customs, of course, wanted tn turn
thes over Lo tihemsg that if they did not desire top obtain aliof these trava I bL7D
would appreciate advice a&s to how many were left in order thal we wisht consider
obtzinic; possession of some of them ourselves later on. The Area Contrnller
stated that AQ\ vory glad to make some avallable to us, that is, civine
us bali and &]ﬂaﬁ‘. 1 told nim tnat he nignt do as h~ cnoma in the
prexsiscsy nowever, 1 would anpreciate advice concerning how many were obtained
from Lhe wustama oy Gill. Hoe said tiat b waold eall torsrrsad il e usilao
inlor ailonf

1l speciiically pointed out to him that with respect to the one butterily
tray we knew of in the past, wo did not at any tire obtain possession of or
exanirce the bultberily or the tray itself; that our exanminution wes rade only
of Liv guxr baskins .p tho bubtcorfly. Tae iLrea vontroller stated that he
understood frou| |that the butterflies thermselves were 3o arran~ci
as o cive a coded tessa:o or coatzin coded massaces, I, of course, asrsin

pointed o1v tuet we uid not sxamine the butter:1ly itself on the previous
occaslun.

T an vaclosinr sulfficient co. los of thig memorandunm as 1 Ald the
previous one in lie evend ;ou wanbt to sena coniss to the Bureau with your
letter if you are goliy to wreite tiw Surrsu in the pemises,

&
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JSHCLYDTK FOR ASSIST.AIT DIRSCTCR . d. CONNLLEY:
Fe: BUTTERFLY 'mmsj—@)

Reference1s made to the memorandum of Special Azent in
Charge *» K. SACKETT dated September 10, 1941, which reports the
results of his interview with *the .rea Controller regariing the
investipation relative to sr~e butterfly trays which vere beliny
breusht into the United States from South America by varicus crew
mermbers on Pan-American hoats. Q

It Jc poted in this memorandum that a.L o

| is stated to heve made incuiry of tho writer
for one or two of these trays so that might cxamine them
for some secret code nessages, but that 1 was eged to have refused

to turn them over to them. Iun connection with tfxla_chnx:ze_._lI wish
to state that I have never had any dealings with nor
have I ret the sentleman or talked to him telephonically concerning
this or any other matter. It mipht further be pointed ocut that the
first time I wag _gver apprised of the fact that a wag
employed by theffljzas on September 9, 1941 when instant dig-
agreement er wish to state that at no tine did any
one at thai kake any request of me to have

butterfly trays twrned over to them for examination.

It is also noted in this communication thut Xt, RIILOLDS
of the Navy has indicated I expressed jreat surprise mhen I understcod
that ONI wanted to cbtain these trays, and that T asked il the Tavy
would release these trays to the FBX. 'Wwith repari to this char;e,
I wish to state that I indicated absolutely no surprise during this
telephone conversatidn with Lt. Reynolds as I hud spacifically called

him in the prenises to determine what action they wers taking concorning

the trays, which Special Agent H. G« FOSTER had advised ne CIT had
the Customs Authordties seize and send to the Appraisers Stores.
During this conversation I Jid, however, advise Lt. Reynolds that we
had been conducting an investigation velative to same for ap-roxi-
mately three months and requested that he furnish to us any informa~-
tion which they might have concerning these trays, which night be of

COPIES DUSTROYED
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scsistance in our mtestigation. I also 414 ask’ hﬁfslhethﬂr, in
view of the fact that they hai boen tont o thy, lmars Stores
by ONI, it would be possible for us to examine ik and nake any
arran;cments necegsary o scend then to the Bureaun lLaboratory for
cxamination, if it would be possible to rmake these arrancexzents
threuh the Customs. Y Upon bavin: nade this in-miry, Li. Reymolds
mentioned to the write® th bly had all the information
that they had, inasmuch as had furnished the information

to tba.- us well as to us e further pointed cut that it wuld be b7
£ u» with the whors he later erxplajined
_ sefore he would advise me whether
these trays would be released to us. It may be mention=d that
although this conversation took place on Sepiomber 3, 1941 Lt.
Reyr:olds has nob called ue back in tie premises since that time. @

~1
e

> Respectfully subnitted,

B« Fa. EVRICH
Special 4snt

-2“
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that he had Wz cansidoratla uj b7 R AR RN c. Bs
ofiine, and un...k. ho considee Rotinttiss in corxcelbion b0

with hls doalin~s with & 8 "*t"w o bove baen arxtencish and
feoldish wnd he felt shad 2linitely donon the m*mg, thany
ia cob advising him €2 dic acren- xeutw nd af tha mfnmation
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He will leave sometime this afternoon or tomorrow morning.
He cannot state the exact time as yet(:;

R

ectfully,

‘EG’CMM-«—/

E. P. Coffey

\u~

LASSIFIER

EXTENDED Ry

REASQN Fog £

FCIm, 11, 1-2.4
TE

VR 6447 f-—*-?

Feldchal EUR Fqnﬂl ‘x‘Y,_b”\J‘\llOl
S NOV 12 ‘94
U.S. DEPARTINET OF JUSTICE

: .;j nr. E. A. Tamm
’ , - r. clegs

cweral Burea of Inuesting i - / Hir- Foxworth

. rv Aifed States Bepartment of 3 Juzttme | e

h7D

A maﬁhtngfntt, ‘B. QI. tir, Hichoils _.__
28 3‘{; f . rr. Rosen
= CONFIRRIATY car
October 30, 1941 + Oravton
MEMORANDUM FOR lUR. TRACI.
Tele, Room
Re: Tour Room
MY Neaso
Ive Tracy
I who has Jpe/ riss B
vorkinegl _[and now Toaned to[ e fi
in New York has been here the past
several days studying codes and ciphers and at to
work out a better exchange of information. has
requested to say "Hello" to the Director before eparting.
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— t : v Burean of Investigati: L B J R R0 S |

unifed States Bepartment of Jush. «
New York, New York

Reference is made to my letter to the Bureau dated
Angust 14, 1941, mtlﬂf_mmwmﬁ
THE NEW YORK OFFICE AND

. I_NEW YORK CTTY. which sets out a plan wherebvl
R in the person of | is to supply

e
T e

, o ' \th:.s office with any information secured by indicating
) any activity inimical to the internal security’ of the United States,.
\
\
|

On page 6 of this letter ment::.on ‘is made of 4:

I |:Lnd:|.ca:bed, is apparently operatin i
i representative in the L | I

1S apparently developing informants

: \5. the crews of the various ships coming in the United States and
X |stated that the information coming from these informants

‘ N O\\I One will be available to him and that he would arrange to furnish-us
3 with any information developed in this way at the earliest possible
date in order that we may take suitable action, gparti Y
this oconcerns another. crew member wh might be bl )
o SRR DED
The foB}min 1nformat10n elati

l:lwas developed by Special Agent H. G. FO TFFL a.nd ds+b nng.a-‘
cluded as further background regardind:actlnh.eaﬁ .
3 - i

ond I 5 = y
8

whom Special? Agent Foster was attempting to develop o'
as @ confidential informapt..adviged on July 17,}1941 that . a man<i ™ L™
who identified himself as contacted him on board ship and BN O
stated that he was |1 , ~
| | -This [Eo1dl at he. ; k7D
i ended by |
as being 2 good contact for him. This| fequested

to give him any information which might indicate that any
of the crew was engaging in subversive activities. He desired to
know if there was any censorship of messages sent by members of thgl
& crew, partlcula.rly of the type where a crew member would sen% '
:

2)
T e e SEERE]
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Happy Birthday message after a British freighter had been sighted.

This:lalso asked|:|to accept any pack-
ages offered to him to be brought to the United States and in the

event any such packages were offered to him that they be brought
into the States and turned over toi Ialso re-
quested to turn over any information solely to him and not
’(to the ¥« B. I. or anyone else as any information of interest to any of

the United States organizations would be turned over to the proper
United States authorities later. ?

i e ched telephoning

A check of the above telephone number wWith The

tel ephone company developed the information tha't,‘ |wa.s a

sp ~published line bubt that it was registered in the name
of | It yas noted that |:h'as a

published phons| | and his business is given as
hotel promotion. @

New York City, advised that is unknown to him and IS al so_l
unknown to the city Hotel Association and that this association

b7h

knows everyone actually identified with the hotel busin The
above information was secured in a discreet mamner fromi

It has also come to the attention of Specizl Agent

H. G. FOSTER that a | giving the name ofqrhas als
made contacts for information, with the following individ

advised Special Agent FOSTER of this i‘actM

and also some individuals of the Moore-McCormack Linese.

The Bureau's attention is also called to letter dated
August 23, 1941, directed to the Bureau by Special agent in Charge
B. E. SACKETT, reporting on the weekly conference of August 22, 1941,
of ONI, G2 and FBI. For clarity, the pertinent portions of this let-
ter are being included herein:

conglbgrs S
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uThe Area Controller (Commander VINCENT ASTOR) ad-
vised that he, Captain MacFall of ONI, Colonel Sharp of Military
Intelligence, Foreign Intelligence Division, and an aide of Colonel

IShaJ:nLa_ha.d_mniam_d_with |
1 toe re

the meeting, concerning operations of |
| | Mr. Astor stated that he was not prepared to
discuss this matter in detail at this particular conference, but

he was going to have a further conference with| Iat which
would be present Captain MacFall, on the afternoon of August 22nd,
in order to get all further details. He at that time determined

that claims the plans of ad the approval of
Washington officjals in principle. MacF. at that conference
pointed out that should not contact or make contacts

of people on American vessels in this country without the specific

’\ ) N
",, »
Director ' ""“M September 2L, 194;%

1

b7

knowledge and approval of the American authorities, and that thisy
was his objection to the operations of | “lin this reg

nir. astor stated that after hésecures all of the
'iaﬂa_ﬁmn concerning the scope and operations of
e is going to confer at Washington with
General Miles and Captain Xirk for the purpose of seeing whether
these gentlemen approve of the arrangements perfected. pointed

out to Mr. Astor that the FBI also had an interest in the matter,
inasmuch as we were interested in the detection of saboteurs and

espif e_agents and such a service might conflict v?ith our activ-
ities ‘3@

"You will note that Astor is leaving us oub, both
here and in Washington, in his conference with and with the

MW concerning the plans and activities of
" X

" On Mugust 5, 1941, Special Agent H. G, F Em._wb:ilLl
conferring with] la registered

agent for
who is in charge of investigation relative to| - |in
the western hemisphere and of commeréial and financial investigation,
mentioned the matter of[:'] activities and tol that

is office should be informed of the activities of the so-~called

t he was not aware of |:] activities
but did know that s operating with the

United States authoriti i De Co eferred
Special Agent FOSTER to and the results of Special
Agent FOSTER!'s contact wit are set out in my reference

letter of August 14, 1941

)

Lb7D
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on July 28, 1941,| | aavised supervisor

E. F. EMRICH of this office that one OTTO VOIGHT was suspected of
carrying concealed messages behind butterfly trays obtained in
South Americas He further indicated that OTTO VOIGHT was a crew
member on the Se. S. Brazil due to dock on that date. As a result
of this information, three butterfly trays in the possession of
OTTO VOIGHT were examined by Special Agent SAM L. DEVINE, and
German newspaper clippings found in these trays were removed and
forwarded by letter dated September 2, 1941, to the Bureau for
examination. The above information was furnished to the Bureau
in the case entitled OTTO}DIGHT ~ INTERNAL SECURITY (G),. New York
File No. 100-13662, in th& report of Special Agent SAM L. DEVINE
dated at New York City, 9/2/41.( : ;

On September 3, jadv:i.sed Special
Agent H. G. FOSTER that he had some information that butterfly trays
were being brought into the United States by crew members of certain
ships running between South American and the United States. He stated
that these trays were being obtained, according to his information,
from a particular source in South American and that it was possible
that these trays might contain concealed messages. It was his desire
that some of these trays be obtained and turned over to him to be

forwarded tol by bomber planes for examination in[:l- He
stated that the person inﬁlwho had originally discovered the
possibilities of transmissSion oI messages in butterfly trays felt
that these messages might be transmitted by means of the design of
the tray and it would be necessary for him to personally the
trays to determine if such messages were being s ent.

| !was advised that when he secured definite
information as to where the trays were coming from and what individ-
vals were bringing the trays into the United States, steps might be
taken for the seizure of some of these trays so that they might be
examined by the Bureau in Washington, De. Ce He was further advised
that it might be possible to turn over one or two of these trays
after examination in the Bureau's laboratory, so that they could
be forwarded to :I However, he was informed that the turning
over of these trays was a matter that would have to be discussed

further with the Special Agent in Charge of the New York Field Div-
isi.on( A .

On September 8, 1941, Special agent H. G. FOSTER,
while aboard the S. S. Brazil on other matters, noticed that Mr.
FARRELL and Mr. WHITNEY of ONI also boarded that ship at gharan-
tine with Inspector GUILFOYLE. of the Enforcement Division of the
United States Customs Service. As soon as the business on which

Agent FQSTER boarded the Brazil was handled, he contacted Inspector

- C‘W
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GUILFOYLE and ascertained that at the request of Messrs. ‘?ARRELL ‘
and WHITNEY, Inspector GUILFOYLE had taken\ibut'berﬂy tra.ys from
the following individuals:

F. \Q‘ORCORAN (Junior Nurse) one tray; one ash tray.
MXEROHN - (Bartender) one traye.
JoMRELENEYER  (Stewardess) one traye.
J\\W}B}_B&ER (Veranda Gafe Steward) ;éne tray; 4 pictures.
F.4KOHL* - - (Chief Bedfoom Steward) one tray. ,
B. \FIENBERG (Waiter) one tray
(H.-*Q'I_;TCD (Sous~chef) one butierfly plate.
“HNMEYER) (Cook) one tiay.
F. OENE’R (Baker) two pictires; two frult boards
{ FREHLANGER (Utility) one traye

At this time Inspector GUILFOYLE was contacted in
Stateroom 35, which was being used as an office by the men of the
Enforcement Division.

Turing the conversation with Imspector GUILFOYLE,
Messrs. FARRELL and WHITNEY, with a third man, entered the state-
roon in question. view of the fact that this office was in-

terested in butberfly trays and had previously caused a seizure and \@

examination oﬁone_nf_ﬁmlih:n the same boat, and further, due to
the fact that d mentioned to Special .Agent H. G
FOSTER the possibility of seizing some trays for examinatiox#
Special Agent FOSTER asked Messrse. FARRELL and WHITNEY what y
intended doing with the trays. At the same time he asked them

to identify the third individual with them, and Mr. FARRELL stated
that he was | lof his office"

Mr. FARRELL and Mr. WHITNEY seemed somewhat puzzled
as to the examination to be made of the trays and as they appeared
about to attempt to take apart some of the trays for examination,
Agent FOSTER advised against this procedure stating that he felt
that they should be examined by competent technicians. They agreed

with Agent on this score although they did take the Jack off one of b7D

the trays without finding anything worthy of note. JAt about this
time, Mr. FARRELL called Agent FOSTER aside and sta that the third

man with him was + that time Agent FOSTER said
U presume he is and Mr. FARRELY. indicate

“S P‘*v-' —
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gnt this sta s correct. It should also be noted that .
e so-called had given FARRELL the names of SEIFERT, Y

UHLMAN and VOIGHT, three of whom are the subjects of some

investigation by this office, although.pone of the above men-
tioned three had any trays on this tri

In addition, (HTT85 from whom a plate was taken,
is also the subject of investigation by this office. All of the 7D
trays seized were trays purchased from the Atelier Elizabeth R. D.
Gerardo, No. 44, Rio de arently the owner of which is
the person suspected by

Egent advised Mr. F that this office had been
working on a case involving these butterfly trays and further ad-
vised FARRELL that he felt the examinations hese trays should
be conducted at the Laboratory of the Bureau « FARRELL indicated
that inasmuch as they were to be taken off the ship, he personally
considered that his office would probably turn the matter over to
us as it would no longer be a matter concerning ships. He stated
that as soon as he returned to his office he would have his super-
ior, Mr. REYNOLDS, telephone Supervisor E. F. EMRICH and discuss
the matter with him. At this point, it was agreed at Agentt!s sug-
gestion, that the trays be forwarded by the Customs at the request
of Mr. FARRELL, to the Appraiser's stores, 21 Varick Street, for
further examination.

ter leaving the S. S. Brazil, Agent FOSTER con~-
tacte and during the course of other business @/

with him, asked if he had any more information relative to the

butberfly trays which he had previously furnished this Agent.

I stated t id nots He was then asked if he was aware

0 t that a had apparently made some ar; with
Naval Intelligence to secure some trays on this boat. b7D
appeared :m_hmnsmmlily perturbed and started out of his ofiice

to find a whom he inadvertently mentioned was ac-

tually] Jas stopped and requested that nothing

further be said about the matter as Agent FOSTER desired to discuss

with him and[ Jthe activities of ~calle [::'
both in instant matter and previous matters of

|:|was informed that Q&S been making
promiscuous contacts on the waterfront and is office should

be apprised of the scope and extent of activities before
did something to endanger invesTigation Deing conducted by

this ofTicesa As has been stated, I—_—__::lwas considerably per-
turbed over this matter and agreed that it should be discussed in

greater detail. ,
COTpHSRATIAT S
. U
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"CONFIDEARIAL ? ’

It should be noted that Agent FOSTER has previously
met] ~_jand | was not identical with the

nam his contacts. It was subsequently ascertained

‘tha, pparently has several men working under him
and that they use the name oq
v

At approximately 4:30 P.M., there having been no
telephone call received from Lieutenant REYNOLDS of the Navy rela-
tive to this matter, Special Agent E. F. EMRICH telephonically
communicated with him, making inquiry of him concerning the butter-
fly trays which were seized by the Customs authorities at the
request of ONI. At the time of this conversation, Lieutenant
REYNOLDS indicated that their original information had been re-
ceived through| ]and that it was their intention of
having Customs take these so that an appropriate examination
thereof could be made by the F.Bel. or any other governmental
agencye He was advisedthat this division had previously received
information concerning butterfly trays which were be
into this country by crew members from South Americg, four informa-
tion likewise having been received from
quested of him that in view of our present investigatidn that he
furnish us any additional information which they might have in the
files of Naval Intelligence so that this information might be
available to assist in our investigation.

f; the time of the conversation, Lieutenant REYNOLDS
indicated that had made st of them to have one

or more of these trays sent directl where they might be
examined by someone who was familiar with the sending of secret
messages through this medium. A direct inquiry was thereupon made
of Lieutenant REYNOLDS as to whether it was their intention to
obtain these trays from the Appraisert's Store where they had been
sent by Customs or whether they were going to effect arrangements
so that Customs would make these trays available for this division
so that arrangements could be made for appropriate examination of
same to determine whether they might contain secret messages. Al
this point, Lieutenant REYNOLDS stated that it would be necessary
for him to refer the matter to the "A", who, he later explained was

the Area Coordinater, and that he would communicate with Agent EMRICH
on the following day. Ib might be mentioned here that as of September

&QM.P}LML

S_‘

gentleman introduced b as tof his officet
although r_hi so=called apparently also goes by the

. b7D
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10, 1941, Lieutenant REYNOLDS has not contacted Agent EMRICH
or this Division.

Assistant Collector of Customs GREGORY W. O'KEEFE
was contacted relative to this matter and he advised that arrange-—
ments had been made by Mr. FARRELIL, of ONI to have an Inspector
accompany him on board the S. S. Brazil for the purpose of exam-—
ining certain trays being brought in by crew members of the S. S.
Brazil. Mr. O'KEEFE stated further that the material taken by
the Customs Inspectors had been forwarded to the Appraiser's
Stores on request of the Naval Intelligence.

- Mr. N. LOUGHLIN, who is in charge of the baggage.
ware house at the Appraiserts Stores, advised that this material
was forwarded to the Appraisert's Stores by the Enforcement Div-
ision and that there was no indication as to why it was forwarded
or on whose request. He stated further that in the event the
owners called for them with the proper release from the Customs
aunthorities, they would be released by hime

It was further ascertained that no arrangements
had been made with Mr. LOUGHRY, who Has charge of the releasing
of similar material, to prevent the release of the butterfly
trays to the persons from whom they yere taken. Mre LOUGHRY
stated, however, that a person named$KROHN, who owned one of the
trays, had called at his office for & release and that after they

" checked with the Enforcement Division had found that they were

sent up for a particular purpose, and duve to this fact the tray
or trays belonging to KROHN had not been released.

Mr., LOUGHRY explained that the tray had not been
released to KROHN because he had become suspicious due to the
fact that such trays were not ordinarily seized in such numbers
and never when manifested as these were, and had called the Enforce-
ment Division to discover why they had been seizede.
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On September 10, 1941, Special Agent in Charge
B. E. Sackett submitted two memorandums relative to his con-
versgtion with the Area Controller. Copies of these memoran-
dums are being enclosed herewith. They are being designated
#1 and #2 in their chronological order for the purpose of
clarity.

With reference to the allegations made in the
above mentioned memorandums a memorandum of Special Agent

E. F. Emrich dated September 10, 1941, is also transmitted
herewith., This is marked #3.

By memorandum dated September 11, 1941, Special
Agent in Charge B. E. Sackett advised me that at 10:45 am. on
September 11, 1941, the Area Controller called him and advised
"that they had ascertained that the trays are being held by
the Customs i‘or appraisal purposes and of course must be re-

rs; that he made arrangements for |:|
to obtain several of these trays which
€y did obtain yesterday for examination ses and while

he has not received any report from he does not
think they have found anything yet.| will have to
return these trays to the Custams in the very near future,
since they cannot hold them very long. The Area Controller

said that there are plenty of trays left, some of them very Pq

large ones, and there appear to be at least a dozen in number.
He stated that in the event we wanted to obtain any trays we
could undoubtedly do so by contacting the Custams directly.

I informed him if we wanted to obtain the trays we would
handle the matter ourselves with the Customs.

" At about 11:40 AM the Area Controller called
me on the telephone, stating he could not talk much since he
was on the switchboard and asked me that in the event we
contacted the Custams about obtaining the trays "we should
please not mention] |being in on it." I
told him I understood what he means, that is should not mention about

the activities of | lin this case. He stated that was
what he meant; that while he had plenty of aunthority to act in
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"this case from the 'great white fathert!, he did not
i that he had taken the action that he had with
|He stated that the Navy had been asked not to dis-
close this fact. ™"

On September 10, 1941, | i
called on Special Agents E. F. Emrich and H. G. Foster. A
- memorandum of the conversation which took place at this time
was prepared by Special Agent Foster and is also being en-
cdlosed herewith. This memorandum is marked #4. It is to be
noted in this memorandum t when advising of
the instructions issued did so off the record.
In the third paragraph-of instant menorandum Special Agent
Foster makes reference to an agreement previously set out
in memorandum form as to information to be supplied by :I
Ij This ig set forth in my reference letter dated
August 14, 1941

On September 18, 1941, Specia) Agent Foster
contacte
[ Jand] it has been ascertained,
are in charge of the handling of | |waterfront @

b7D

contacts. They refer to the informants developed by them as P
“friends". At this conference they advised, off the record, .
that they had"received instructions from Washington that b7D
all information they developed through their contacts on the
waterfront and relative to marine matters, should be turned
over to is i3 in acc i the statement

made b, tha had ordered his
director to turn over L such information developed by

[]to the 0.N.I. This js set out in memorandum #4,
herewith transmitted.

| and | lwere advised by
Agent Foster that in order to properly correlate information
all such information should also be furnished to this office.
They stated they had received no instructions not to furnish
it to us so would give us copies of everything furnished to
O0.N.I. They desired to know the extent of our jurisdiction
S0 that they would not be canght in any departmental strafe
between O.N.I. and our office. They were advised by Agent
Foster that there was no such strafe but that the Federal

Y - Py

Bureau of Investigation was charged with the investigation o

CONFIDEYTIA
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espionage, sabotage and related matters where it did not A

involve military or naval persopnel, Eheyl_a.rl.v:ee.d_‘:.h.ai'_.|
the men operating out of

office developing "friends" should be known to~this office
and arrangements are being made to accomplish this en

For your information, since th
mentioned herein] , |and| I

lave made every effort to furnish this office with infor-

lists and a considerable mmber of short memoranda relative

mation and in fact have furnished three advance passenger @

to passengers caming and passengers contemplating coming to
the United States

On September 19, 1941, Special Agent Foster
through the assistance of Assistant Collector of Customs
GREGORY W. O!'KEEFE secured the butterfly trays which 0.N.I.
returned to Customs., These trays will be forwarded to the
Bureau for appropriate examination in the Technical Labor-
atory immediately.
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